
               
 

             FINANCIAL STAFF MEMO 

 

 

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
FROM: Jason Griffin, Chief of Police 
DATE: Submitted on December 10, 2024, for the January 6, 2025, Regular City 

Council Meeting 

AGENDA ITEM: Approval of a Change Order #3 to the Goods and Services Purchase 
Contract between the City of Milton and Utility Associates, Inc. for In-Car, 
Body Worn, and Interview Room Cameras for Transfer of Historical Digital 
Data to New Provider 

  

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends approval of this change order in order to effectuate a smooth transfer of 
data to the City’s new vendor. If this contract is not approved, all historical data will remain 
with Utility Associates and unable to be transferred to the new provider, Axon. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 

Approval of Change Order #3 for Goods and Services Purchase Contract between the City 
of Milton and Utility Associates Inc. for In-Car, Body Worn, and Interview Room cameras.  This 
change order is to extend the current contract to February 28, 2025, to allow for the transfer 
of historical digital data to the Axon system.  Additional funds required to complete the 
transfer of files is $7,500.00. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
Funding for this change order is available in the FY 2025 budget and will total $12,696.00. 
 
PROCUREMENT SUMMARY 
 Purchasing method used:   Contract Addendum 

Account Number:  100-3210-523850120 
 Requisition Total:   Increase of $7,500.00 for a total amount of $12,696.00 
  

REVIEW & APPROVALS 
 

 Financial Review:   Karen Ellis, Finance Director – December 10, 2024 
 Legal Review:    Joshua Jones, Jarrard & Davis, LLP – December 10, 2024 
 Concurrent Review:   Steven Krokoff, City Manager –  
   
ATTACHMENTS 
 Change Order # 3 - Goods and Services Purchase Contract with Exhibits  







12/17/2024














	BACKGROUND
	FINANCIAL IMPACT
	Funding for this change order is available in the FY 2025 budget and will total $12,696.00.
	PROCUREMENT SUMMARY
	Purchasing method used:   Contract Addendum
	Account Number:  100-3210-523850120
	Requisition Total:   Increase of $7,500.00 for a total amount of $12,696.00
	Financial Review:   Karen Ellis, Finance Director – December 10, 2024
	Legal Review:    Joshua Jones, Jarrard & Davis, LLP – December 10, 2024  Concurrent Review:   Steven Krokoff, City Manager –
	01_-_FSM_Utility_Associates_Change_Order__3.pdf
	BACKGROUND
	FINANCIAL IMPACT
	Funding for this change order is available in the FY 2025 budget and will total $12,696.00.
	PROCUREMENT SUMMARY
	Purchasing method used:   Contract Addendum
	Account Number:  100-3210-523850120
	Requisition Total:   Increase of $7,500.00 for a total amount of $12,696.00
	Financial Review:   Karen Ellis, Finance Director – December 10, 2024
	Legal Review:    Joshua Jones, Jarrard & Davis, LLP – December 10, 2024  Concurrent Review:   Steven Krokoff, City Manager –


